
TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 

  

TO:    Board of Selectmen  
 

FROM:   Philip Lemnios, Town Manager  
 

SUBJECT:   Board of Selectmen’s Meeting   
 

MEETING DATE:  October 6, 2016 
  
                                             

AGENDA 

 
APPOINTMENTS 

 
7:30 Discussion -Charter School Resolution 

  

 

LICENSES/APPROVALS 

 
1. Linda Tosches, 54 O Street –re-wedding tent permit 

 

2. Mark S. Levinson, 126A Samoset Ave –re-install partial fence on railway bed (CONT.) 

 

3. Mike Dionne, Ragna Partnership –re-Ragnar Cape Cod Relay Friday, May 12
th

 2017 

 

 

CORRESPONDENCE 

 
1. Eric Hipp, School Committee –re Charter School Resolution  

  
 

2. Joseph Stigliani-re-National Grid  

 

 

 

 

 

All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted 

 

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the chair which may be discussed.  Not all 

items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent 

permitted by law. 


